



Sabine Cveigele

Assistant Consultant

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

Russian (Fluent)

English (Fluent)

French (Basic)

Latvian (Native)

About

I am a 24 year old acting student from Latvia, Riga, but for the last 3,5 years I have lived in Paris where I studied acting and now I have decided to get my masters degree in London. I started working when I was about 15 and have had different jobs, starting from secretary to sales to working with children, so I have developed quite strong work ethics. And because of my acting studies I have the ability to grasp things quickly and memorising things is my favourite sport:)

BRANDS WORKED WITH

"Creakids" kindergarten

Happeak

Momji Paris

Artisan People Group

Experience

English teacher

Momji Paris | Jan 2022 - Jan 2023

I was an English teacher to two French kids, I had to take from school to their after school activities, then to take them home, have an English lesson and make them a little supper snack. This job taught me patience and great focus, which could as well be used when working with clients and handling difficult situations

Teacher's assistant

"Creakids" kindergarten | Oct 2020 - Jun 2021

Helping to prepare the classroom and taking care of the little kids. learned how to deal with unexpected issues and react really fast when something goes wrong, because kids are unpredictable. Also learnt how to work in a team and communicate issues



Sales consultant

Happeak | Jan 2018 - Jan 2020

Since it was a small "family business" type of place everyone in the team was very involved, even though I was a sales assistant, I was also trying to help with social media and other marketing related things. I was responsible for everything going on in the shop, while I was there, from cash register to opening the parcels and new arrivals sent to us, registering them and so on



Sales assistant

Artisan People Group | Dec 2023 - Feb 2024

Work with various high end brands, for example Chanel and YSL, mostly in the beauty department

Education & Training

2023 - 2024

MetFilm school

M.A. , Screen acting

2019 - 2023

Cours Florent

Theatre actor, Acting

2018 - 2019

University of Latvia, Faculty of Theology

not done B.A., Theology